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Kay Flynn 

From: Sally Simmons 
Sent: 
To: Kay Flynn; Beth Keating 
Subject: 

Tuesday, August 22,2000 723 AM 

RE: confidential documents in 980800-TP (Supra vs. BellSouth) 

Yes. 

-Original Message-- 
From: Kay F ~ Y M  
Sent Monday, August 21,2000 509 PM 
To: Beth Keating; Sally Simmons 
Subject: R E  confidential documents in 9E E TP (Supra vs. BellSouth) 

Thanks, Beth. 

Sally, do you concur? 

-Original Message-- 
From: Beth Keating 
Sent: Monday, August 21,2000 455 PM 
To: Kay Fly& I 

Subject: R E  confidential documents in 9&X?CC!-TP (Supra vs. BellSouth) 

Yes, I agree. There is no further action anticipated in this docket. All appeals have been concluded 

----Original Messare--- - 
From: f a y  Flynn 
Sent: Mondav. Aueust 21.2wO 444 PM 
To:~&h Ked&! &lly Simmons 
Subject confidential documents in 9808M)-TP (Supra vs. BellSouth) 

We received a request from BellSouth on 8/11/00 for return of the confidential documents in this docket since the docket is closed 
Confidentiality expired on 8/12/00. Would you agree that staff no longer has a need for the documents and that they can be 
returned? 

Documents are: 11~98,11590-98,11659-98,11880-98,12556-98,12559-98,12619-98 

Kay 
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